

Michitane Ichihara Statement of 20 July 1948  
(secretary, Terashima)

(15)

TRUTADA's Diary of 1941-43

(228)

Calendar portion  
of Diary

Translated by  
K. Hori

ICHIHARA's Diary of 1941

P. 2.

Jan. 5

25

Sha / probably 'firm' /

30

Shain Dōshi kai / comrade society of firm  
employees. /

10

Fushimi

10

Maeda

10

Fukuda

5

Isshin kai

50

Terazaki

P. 3

Jan. 15

KATAGIRI leaves.

Jan. 18.

President KOMORI

9:30 A.M.

Jan. 21

Diet resumed session.

Jan. 23

Ambassador NOMURA sailed from Yokohama  
headache from the evening. temperature  $37^{\circ}5$ .

Thursday

5:00 P.M.

$37^{\circ}5$  —  $37^{\circ}2$ . caught cold.

Jan. 24

did not go to office

ordinary temperature as usual.

Jan. 25. ordinary, temperature as usual

P. 4

Jan. 26.

seems to have caught cold again  
when ventilating the room in the afternoon.

Jan. 27

10:00 A.M.

37°

Dr. KOYAMA came to

11:00 A.M.

37°

see me. took medicine.

2:00 P.M.

36°8

coughs in the evening

9:00 P.M.

37°4

nose feels stuffy

Jan. 28

8:00 A.M.

37°2

Could not sleep well

11:00 A.M.

36°7

because of fever. Saw

evacuated

3:00 P.M.

36°5

dreams

bowels at

5:00 P.M.

36°6

10:00 A.M. good.

9:00 P.M.

36°4

Jan. 29

7:00 A.M.

36°0

at about 3:00 A.M. took

1:00 P.M.

36°4

diaphoretic. medicine

evacuated 5:00 P.M.  $36^{\circ}4$  effective. perspired a little  
 bowel at 10:AM 9:00 P.M.  $36^{\circ}3$

Jan. 30 7:00 AM  $36^{\circ}1$  perspired a little  
 11:00 AM  $36^{\circ}4$  (when sleeping)

evacuated 3:30 PM  $36^{\circ}7$   
 bowel at 5:00 PM  $36^{\circ}4$   
 10:00 AM. 10:00 PM  $36^{\circ}3$

Jan. 31 7:00 AM  $36^{\circ}3$   
 11:00 AM  $36^{\circ}7$

got up at 1:00 PM  $36^{\circ}5$

11:00 AM 4:00 PM  $36^{\circ}5$

went to bed at 7:00 PM

evacuated 6:00 PM  $36^{\circ}5$

slept well

bowel at 3:00 PM 9:00 PM  $36^{\circ}4$

Feb. 1 7:00 AM  $36^{\circ}4$

got up at 12:00 AM  $36^{\circ}5$

10:AM 3:00 PM  $36^{\circ}5$

evacuated bowel 4:30 PM  $36^{\circ}76$

at 4:00 PM 10:00 PM  $36^{\circ}4$

Feb. 2.

evacuated bowel	11:00 AM	36° 5'
at 10:00 AM	4:00 PM	36° 5'
	5:00 PM	36° 5'

P. 5

Feb. 11 Tsuneo, Yoriko returned to the country.  
Ambassador NOMURA reached Washington  
at 9:00 AM. (Japanese time 11:00 PM)

Feb. 12 went to the office

Feb. 16	4:00 PM	37° 0'
	4:30 PM	36° 8'

Feb. 17 { Lt. Gen. NAKANO / T.N. whether <sup>(officers of the</sup> army or  
Maj. Gen. OKA the navy not clear /  
Lt. Gen. NAKANO  
Col. TAKADA

the speed of the precipitation of red blood cells  
5 per hour. (in good health if less than 10)  
consulted instructor KANA I

had Röntgenogram taken. (3.00)  
weight 13,200 gram / (about 110 lb.)  
(2:00 PM)

4:30 PM temperature  $37^{\circ}2$  (in mouth)  
Teikoku Hotel Room No. 367

[P. 6]

Feb. 24 Invited Mr. Taichi NAKAYAMA to Kametkiyo  
ISHIWARA and NAKAMURA met at Ishiwaras house

Feb. 25 o ISHIWARA

Feb. 26 Invited Mr. HATA

Mar. 4. General meeting of entering the railways <sup>(at noon)</sup>

Mar. 5. General meeting of entering the Communications <sup>(1:00 PM)</sup>

Mar. 7. HATA's term in French Indo China expires.

Mar. 8. left UENO at 8:00 AM  
arrived at NIIGATA at 2:35 PM

stopped at Shinoda Hotel with Railway  
~~Minister~~ OGAWA.

had supper at a restaurant on Minami-  
dōri.

P. 7

Mar. 9. left Niigata at 1:05 PM.  
reached Ueno at 8:18 PM.  
Took a bath.

Mar. 10. Sansui-rō. 6:00 PM.

Chief Officer KOBAYASHI sat at dinner  
with us. (NAKAMURA Katsuhiei told an  
interesting story.)

Mar. 11 ISHIWARA expected to come up to Tokyo.

Mar. 12 10:35 PM. went west with MATSUOKA party  
got off at Atami, arrived at Tsuruya  
Hotel.

Mar. 13 Stayed at Tsuruya Hotel

Mar. 14 Invited to dinner at TOYODA's residence  
returned to Tokyo in the evening.

Mar. 15 Dinner (chief of sections) at  
Hoshigaoka  
Received telegram from HASEGAWA.

Mar. 16 Sent a reply telegram to HASEGAWA.  
It is that there are actually 400.

Mar. 17 SAITO went back to Taiwan (Formosa)  
Went to see NOMURA.  
Mrs. KIYOKAWA Junichi  
[perspiration during sleep]



Mar. 21 The naming ceremony of Patriotic Plane  
held from 10:00 AM.  
Tanaka came to see me.

Mar. 22 left for Ito at 2:00 PM  
Teshima en. Mijiro ga Hara.  
perispiration at 2:00 AM

P. 8

Mar. 25 3:00 PM. Lt. Col. KATO's story.  
Tanaka left the country.

Mar. 28 General meeting of the Council Affairs  
1:00 PM.  
Discussion meeting 4:00 PM

Mar. 29 former frequenters met at Sanninjo,  
6:00 PM.  
Lt. Col. KATO dined with us 0:30 PM.

April 2 Tsukijima

April 3 proposal about Seiwanjo (Mr. TOYOKAWA)

88

9

April 4. Had a talk with Mr. YAMAMOTO  
manuscripts of TAKEUCHI.

April 5. Visited Uchihara training station for  
inspection.

Left Ueno at 7:45 AM. arrived at Mito  
at 10:20. returned to Ueno at 6:50.  
left Tokyo at 11:00 PM

P. 9

April 6. Intend to reach Kure by evening, ~~being~~  
(to send telegram)

April 7. to call a meeting of chiefs.  
general meeting (HIBINO, UGAKI, SHIGENAGA,  
FUJIMOTO, OKUYAMA, EGUCHI, YOSHIMI,  
MARUSHIGE)

April 8. Meeting to be held from the 8th to the 15th.  
arrived at Kobe (2210) put up at  
Tor Hotel.

April. Lodged in Koshien Hotel.

88  
10  
Had dinner at Tsunoya in Dejima,  
Emabashi.

Went back to Koshien Hotel.

April 10. Meeting of Army and Naval chief  
officers held in the afternoon.

Left Osaka at 10:00 AM and returned  
home at nine.

Father ill; went to see him in the country  
by the 10:50 train.

April 11. Returned home at 9:00 PM.

Suehiro tei of Mishu Bashi (Terayashi)  
(Fukuda)

April 13. Rain.

April 14. 12:30 PM.

April 15. Yoriko came to see me.

April 16. ABE (Shū) came to see me in the morning.

88  
11  
left for Miyazaki at 4:30 PM.  
in the same evening --- illegible ---

April 17. Yoniko went home.  
YAMAMOTO Genichi 4/30.  
sent ¥21.50 to Shimochiari in pay-  
ment for suit.

April 19. HOSOI came to see me. Fushimi sent  
telegram (will return to Tokyo on about the  
22nd). Misao and Sumako called.  
Hosoi went home.

P. 10

April 22. SAWAMOTO went to the Imperial Palace.

April 23. Father passed away at 11:58 PM.  
Junshō in Meikō shunei Kōji.

April 25. Funeral service held.  
Went to the crematory in late afternoon.

April 27. Aritsume returned home late in the afternoon.

April 28. Chiyo's house

April 29. The seventh day after Father's death,  
(fourth of April in the lunar calendar)

May 2. Sailor TANAKA  
suits 130  
morning 180.

May 3. Arisune returned to Tokyo.

[P. 11]

May 4. Preventive injection for dysentery.

May 6. 14th day after Father's death (11th of  
April in the lunar calendar)  
Trying on. Payed 4/00 on account. to  
TANAKA YA.

May 8. Left Komatsujima at 8:10 AM and  
Returned to Tokyo via Wakanoura.  
Spent an evening at Shizuoka.

May 9. Arrived at Shinjishi station at 7:30 PM

88

13.

May 10. Tamagawa studio of Nippon Motion  
Picture Co. Ltd.

May 11. @ TERAZAKI.  
(weight 14 Kan. 52 kilograms)

May 13. 21st day after father's death. (April 18th  
in the lunar calendar)

4:00 PM. HASEGAWA Shinichi

Governor General HASEGAWA arrived in  
Tokyo at 9:00 PM.

May 15. 4:30 PM. AMŌ Eiji

HASEGAWA proceeded to the Imperial Palace  
at 3:00 PM.

May 17. MINAMI arrived in Kamakura. (past 6:00 AM)  
exchange ticket (offerings to the soul of the  
deceased.) Mr. Mitsuura arrived in  
Tokyo.

P. 12

May 18. (13.85 Kan. about 114 lbs.)

May 20. 28th day after Father's death. (April 25th in the lunar calendar)

Mr. YOSHIKAWA Mitsuru (c/o Mr. UCHIMI Kōhō, No. 304 Jōrumaki machi)

May 22. Government clerk MORIMOTO and HASEGAWA branch office.

May 23 one month since Father's death (April 28th in the lunar calendar)

May 24 SHIMADA (meal)  
10:00 AM. stenograph

May 25. Put up at Sagamiya at Izuyama for the night.  
gathered at Tokyo Station at 9:20 AM.

May 26. Went to Tokyo in the morning (ISHIWARA)  
4:00 PM. returned to Tokyo from Atami.

May 27. 35th day after Father's death. (May 2 in the

lunar calendar)

May 28. Lecture meeting of the East Asia League  
was held at Kōjimachi Public Hall  
from 7:00 P.M. (ISHIWARA)  
Left Ueno at 9:40 P.M.  
MINAMI returned to his post in the morning.

May 29. 5:00 P.M. A.I.  
Discussion meeting.

May 30. 5:00 P.M. Eiraku of Akasaka.  
TAMEMOTO ordered.

[P. 13]

June 1. Order made.

June 2. KOBAYASHI Jim, SHIKAME.

June 3. 12th day after Father's death (May 9th in  
the lunar calendar.) Junshō in Meikō  
Shunei koji.  
Sunmatsu of Akasaka (Nanyō Takushoku.



(The South Seas Colonization Co. Ltd)  
(jug set. 18 yen)

June 4 Nakagawa of Akasaka. (AKITA)

June 5 2:30 PM International academic meeting

June 9. HASEGAWA returns to his post. (at Tai-  
getsu sō, at noon)  
Suikōsha 5:00 PM. HIRAI DE.

June 10. 49th day after Father's death. (May 16 in  
the lunar calendar)

June 13 Okahisa

June 14 Stopped for the night at Hotel Fukuya in  
Utsunomiya.  
Kawamura (Michiyo, Tsukiji) at the back  
of Tsukiji Police Station.

P. 14

June 15 Returned to Tokyo from Utsunomiya

IKEDA Kiyoshi left for new post.

June 16. President MATSUDAIRA gave dinner.  
panama hat.

June 17. Wang Chao Ming arrived in Tokyo.  
UCHIDA.

June 18. 5:30 PM / went to / Railway Minister's official  
residence.

June 19. / Visited / NOMURA's family remaining at Tokyo.

June 20. Mr. TAKAHASHI / came to see me / in the morning.  
SAKONJI's article on his trip to Hokkaido  
was published in various papers.

June 21. 6:00 PM. Sagano.  
/ Invited by / Chief OIKAWA to Suikōsha at  
noon.

June 22. 2:00 PM. <sup>received,</sup> telegram of Germany opening war

with Soviet Russia.

June 24. 6:00 PM. at Hoshigaoka (Futakami)

June 25. Yamashita

June 26. Teikoku Seikyo / to visit / official residence  
of Prime Minister.

Shinkiraku Naval senior officers.  
(invited TOYODA)

KURIHARA. (Akasaka Terada)

June 27. 6:00 PM Bansui ken Yamakoshi

[P. 15]

June 30. Mr. TOYADA invited the principle leaders  
in the active service. (NAKAGAWA)

July 1. Mitsuho called. Received letter from MATSUOTO  
HORI, 56 (TN. probably Isoroku) and Kenzō had  
a talk.

July 4. Mototune called.

July 5. Motetsune left Tokyo at 3:40 PM.

July 6. Had dinner with HASEGAWA (Kato)

July 7. SUGIYAMA Rokuzō left for his post at 3:00 PM.  
YAMASHITA Hirobumi arrived in Tokyo at  
3:25 PM.

July 8. Had lunch at Taigetsusō with Denchan.  
Matters concerning Mr. ODAKA Chōzaburō.

July 9. Had lunch at Taigetsusō with TOMINAGA.  
twelve members of Kuroshio Kai were present.  
Had dinner at Suikōsha with the authorities  
on the relief of soldiers.

July 10. Replied to Mr. ODAKA Chōzaburō about the  
matters decided at the general meeting held  
on the 1st of July.  
Had a talk with Mr. KIMURA at 5:30 PM.

July 11. Sent 100 Yen.

July 12. Went to Inkiage. left Ueno station by the 3:10 PM train.

Inspected tabi/TN. Japanese socks / factories in Gyōda.

Met headman of Oshi Town, Mr. TAKASHIRO Shun, Mayor of Kumagai City, Mr. SAITO Mohachi, and president of the Municipal Assembly Mr. YAJIMA Jakeso. Put up at Hotel Imai.

P. 16.

July 13. Mayor of Kumagai City came to see me / at Hotel Imai.

July 15. Met TOYODA, KUROKI Gōichi, & TAGOTO at Shinkiraku at 6:00 PM.

July 16. Ambassador HONDA left for his post at 9:00 AM.

KONOE Cabinet resigned.

ITAGAKI came up to Tokyo.

July 18. The ceremony of installation by his Majesty

was performed at 8:50 in the evening.

July 20. Visited SAKONJI. KOJIMA was there also.  
The editor on the Social Section was also there.

July 21. The appointment ceremony of SHIMIZU was held by His Majesty.

July 22. Hosogaya announced.

July 24. Chief of Bureau YUMURA called at the official residence of the Minister of the Overseas Affairs.

[P. 17]

July 27. Visited YOSHIDA at his home.

July 29. white Tabi / TN. Japanese socks /

July 30. Tsukiji, Shinbashi Ward Office.

July 31. Dined at Hochiryū with president SASAKI of Jōgō Takushoku Co., Chief Director KASAI

Jun. Permanent Chief Secretary MOCHIZUKI  
Shin and Secretary YASUHARA Yoneshiro.  
Kawatatsunaka (2~5, West 7 chome,  
Ginza. telephone number. 57362 3337  
Mitsuko, Amon, Kosayo and Keiko)

Aug. 3. Visited Denchan.

Aug. 5. Ogawa 484156.

Akane of Nakagawa.

Change in the secretaries.

Aug. 6. Fōtō Tei.

TAKAHAMA Jun.

Aug 7. Went up to Tokyo in the morning.

Aug 9. Went to Naraya at Miyanoshita, Hakone.  
telephone: Hakone Miyanoshita 4, 33, 63

P. 18.

Aug 10. Had lunch at Fujiya Hotel.

Aug 11. The imperial appointment of INOUE was held.

SAWADA went back to his home in the country.

Aug 12. TŌGŌ.

Aug. 14. HIRANUMA was attacked.  
OGAWA.

Aug. 16. went fishing at night.  
MATSUOKA went to Kamizawa at 3:10 PM.

Aug. 21. INOUE Shigeiyoshi departed.

Aug 22. Invited to dinner at the official residence  
of the Minister of Overseas Affairs.  
Applied as war correspondent.  
TAKASU returns.

Aug 23. Met TAKASU and KATŌ.

[P. 19]

Aug. 24. Repeated evacuation of the bowels.  
5:00 AM and 6:00 AM.



Aug. 25. Misao called.

Aug. 26. Misao returns to Osaka.

Aug. 27. Had diarrhoea at 1:00 AM.

Aug. 29. SOEJIMA, MORIOKA, AMŌ  
interview of SUZUKI and KOBAYASHI.

Aug. 30. pass.  
Spent a night at Shizuoka.

Aug. 31. another night at Shizuoka.

Sept. 1. Returned to Tokyo in the morning.  
ITO Seiichi received orders. (in the evening paper)  
KONDO, TSUKAHARA, SAKAMOTO received orders. (in the morning paper of the 2nd)

Sept 4. Bon festival according to the lunar calendar.

Sept. 5. Today, a year ago, YOSHIDA went to the hospital and OIKAWA was appointed Minister of Navy.

Sept. 6. TOYODA received orders (today, a year ago) YONAI and KOGA left at 3:00 P.M.

P. 20

Sept. 7. Stahmer came to Japan (last year) NAKAMURA, TAGOTO.

Sept. 8. @ YOSHIDA.

Sept. 9. Had lunch with TAKAGI.

Sept. 10. SHIMADA, KATAGIRI, SHIOZAWA and KOGA announced (3:00 PM)

@ YAMAMOTO, MIZOTA.

Sept. 12. AZUMA came up to Tokyo

Sept. 13. Academic meeting on statistics.  
Had a drink with AZUMA

Had lunch with KURATA.  
NAKANO made a speech.

Sept. 14 Spent a night at Atami.  
SHIMADA also stopped at Atami.

Sept. 15 Returned to Tokyo at 1:30 PM  
SHIMADA returned to Tokyo at 10:00 AM.  
AZUMA left Tokyo.

Sept. 17 Had lunch at Industrial club.  
○ AKITA and NOMURA.

Sept. 18 HIBINO, TOYODA and IWAMURA received  
orders.  
○ ISHIWARA, FUKUSHIMA.

Sept. 19 Had an interview with SAKONJI, FUJITA,  
ARAKI, YONAI, etc. at Suikōsha.

Sept. 20 ○ YAMAMOTO, HORI, MATSUOEN, TERA KEN,  
Had lunch with SOEJIMA at Boulmier.

P. 21

Sept. 21. YOSHIDA, FUJITA, SAWAMOTO.

Sept. 22 OKA.

Sept. 23 TOYODA, ISHIWARA, AMŌ, TSUKIJIMA.

Sept. 25 Had lunch with SUGITA.

Sept. 26 Had lunch with UCHIDA.

Sept. 27 YAMAMOTO, HORI, KATAYAMA, UCHIDA.  
KONOE went to Kamakurayama.

Sept. 28 Had lunch at Hoshigaoka. Shikae

Oct. 1. YONAI.

Oct. 2. KONOE returns to Tokyo.

Oct. 4. TERASHIMA.

P. 22

Oct. 6 (last year, today, INOUE Shigeyoshi arrived in

- Tokyo at 3:25 PM)  
 Chief of the Accountants' Bureau.
- Oct. 7. SAKONJI left for the West at 9:25 PM.
- Oct 8. Had a drink.
- Oct. 11. Minister of Commerce returned to Tokyo  
 at 9:00 PM.  
 non-regular member ODAJIMA. KAGEYAMA.
- Oct. 14. Spent a night at Daiichi Hotel.  
 2:50 PM. Mototsume came up to Tokyo.
- Oct. 15 (OKA Nonsumi received orders last year)  
 KANAZAWA, TANAKA, SHIROTANI received orders.
- Oct. 16. The 3rd KONOE Cabinet resigned en bloc.
- Oct. 17. The Emperor ordered TŌJŌ to form a new  
 Cabinet.
- Oct. 18. The Emperor held the installation ceremony.

SAKONJI, TERASHIMA, ISHIWARA.

29

P. 23

Oct. 19. ARAKI Mitsuo, AKIKAMA, YASUDA,  
ZSEYA

Oct. 20. Minister of Communications, <sup>MURATA</sup> Transferred  
business at the Ministry of Communications  
from 2:00 PM to 3:30 PM.  
from 3:30 PM at the Railroad Ministry.

Oct. 21. Those over Chief of sections were ordered  
to write down address and telephone number.  
(both) Pictures of the ministers and  
articles to be published in the city's Sunday  
evening paper.

Shufu no Tomo.

Tea party of the Chiefs of post offices from  
2:00 PM.

(HATTORI, NISHI 1,000 yen)

Oct. 22. Ordered fifth grade of the 3rd rank.

Oct. 25. Left at 10:35 PM to pay homage at the  
Ise Grand Shrine.  
Travelling expenses ¥59.60 (from the  
Ministry of Communications)

Oct. 26. Returned at 9:00 PM.

Oct. 31 (Hara Gorō passed away last year)

P. 24

Nov. 2. Had lunch at Koraku of Akasaka.  
(2 yen.) Autumn general meeting of  
the association of the people of our prefecture.  
Paid homage at Tama Mausoleum.

Nov. 3. The annual festival of the Meiji Shrine.  
Proceeded to the Palace to offer congratula-  
tions.

Nov. 4. (IWAMURA Isao - first grade, OKA Norisami  
2nd Grade, last year)  
11:00 AM to 12:00 AM. General TANIGUCHI  
at Aoyama Funeral Hall. for the Minister.

Cabinet meeting. from 9:00 AM.

Nov. 5. Had lunch at Kōyūkai of Marunouchi.  
TOYODA, MAEDA and TERASHIMA were present.  
Kibimaru touched a mine at 10:08 PM.

Nov. 6. The Emperor and the Empress to visit Hayama.  
Their Imperial Majesties will leave Tokyo  
at 10:15 AM.

Mr. YOSHIKAWA returned home.

12:30 PM. Suikōsha (information section of  
Kuroshio Kai.)

Nov. 7. The ship's company 432 in all.  
299 rescued. (among which 17 died)  
133 missing  
(what was found out by 2:00 PM)

Nov. 8. Left post office at 11:40 AM to pay respects  
to the Emperor at Hayama and report on  
the affair of Kibimaru.



[P. 24]

Nov. 12 9:00 AM. Committee meeting for the  
Adjustment of Electricity.

Nov. 13 2:00 PM Special Cabinet meeting

Nov. 14 The secretaries dined together at lunch.

Nov. 15 Their Imperial Highnesses returned (to  
Tokyo) at 11:05 AM. Were pleased to  
leave Yushu at 10:05 AM.

Governor of Kumamoto Prefecture (to be  
at home at 8:30.)

Dined at Hoshigaoka at 6:00 PM (SHIMADA)

[P. 25]

Nov. 16 The opening ceremony of the Imperial Diet  
was held at 11:00 AM.

The Minister will live at his official  
residence from today.

FUJII, TAKURA, NAKAMURA Junichi (to pay  
a visit of courtesy on arriving at his post)  
and YUKIZAWA Chiyoji, Governor of Kumamoto

Prefecture called.

Nov. 17. Speeches in general.

Nov. 19. TABUCHI had a talk with the Minister.

Nov. 20. Opening ceremony of the Naval Arsenal newly built at Inane-mura, Kunitsumi-gun, Chiba-ken was held from 12:15 PM.

Nov. 21. The closing ceremony of the Diet at 11:00 AM.  
Regular committee meeting of the Privy Council from 13:30 hrs.  
(OITA Torao. ICHIHARA Misao)

Nov. 22. UCHIDA Shigenari and mayor MATSUI petitioned the authorities at 1:30 PM.

Nov. 24. Gubernatorial conference. 8:30 AM.  
Ministers and secretaries were invited to luncheon at the Prime Minister's official residence.

Conference of the Chiefs of the Engineering  
Section of the Ministry of Communications.

Nov. 26. Had lunch at Teikoku Hotel.  
Collection of contributions for the Japan  
Aerial Society.  
(Invited to dinner at Kōyōkan Club)  
Shragiken of Yanagibashi

Nov. 27. (Installation ceremony of HASEGAWA and  
NOMURA, last year)  
Had luncheon at Chūō Tei of Marunouchi  
in connection with the National Policy  
Research Society.  
to dine at Kōgyō Club (Industrial Club)

Nov. 28. Had luncheon at Taigetsu sō. Kuroshio  
Kai Information Section.

Nov. 29. 9:25 PM.

[P. 26]

Nov. 30. Returned to Tokyo in the evening.

Dec. 3. Had luncheon with Mr. AKASHI of Daiichi Bank. (at Daiichi Bank)  
 (negotiations from TAKEUCHI Seiichi.)  
 11:45

Dec. 4. Luncheon Party held at noon under the auspices of the Ministers of Foreign Affairs, Finance, Agriculture, Commerce and Oversea Affairs.  
 (3rd grand round table conference on East Asia Economic problems)

Dec. 5. Invited to Kabuki Club (4:00 PM)  
 (Kanebō Tailor)

Dec. 6. (HIRAIDE received orders, last year)  
 East Asia economy round table conference.  
 Invited to luncheon party (noon, at hotel) held by the Ministers of Communications and Railroad.  
 Invited to dinner by the East Asia Marine Transportation Co. / Tōa Kaikan /

Dec. 10. from 14:00 hrs - 14:30 hrs. The ministers received Imperial presents at the court entrance on the northside.  
 Prince of Wales and Repulse sunk.  
 Investigation meeting for total mobilization.

Dec. 11. 1800 hrs. Wakaciraku  
 AMO

Dec. 12. YONAI. the system of the Naval Affairs Bureau.

Dec. 13. (IZAWA 1400 dai) ARIMA. (1600 dai)  
 additional announcement on the sinking of the Arizona.

P. 27

Dec. 14. 1600 hrs. Special cabinet meeting.  
 1000 hrs. Reporting to the shrine the declaration of war (Meiji Shrine)

Dec. 15. Convocation of the Diet.  
 1400 hrs. Electric power valuation com-

mitted. (at the official residence)

Dec. 16. Opening ceremony of the Diet at 11:00 AM.  
[photograph]

Dec. 17. Trying on of the new suit.  
The Empress Dowager left Tokyo Station  
at 1310 hrs for the Kumazuri Imperial  
Villa.

Dec. 18. Closing ceremony of the Diet at 11:00 AM.  
1430 hrs. received in Imperial audience  
1530 hrs. visited the official residence of  
the Prime Minister. - illegible -

Dec. 19. (Club of the Oversea Affairs, at night)

Dec. 20. Invited to dinner by the Navy Minister.  
Left Tokyo station by the 2125 hrs train  
to pay homage to the Kashuwa Shrine,  
Momoyama mausoleum and the Utsuki  
mausoleum.

Dec. 21 Returned to Tokyo at 2100 hrs.  
travelling expenses 67.60 yen (27 th)

Dec. 22. Minor official, SHIMIZU Yeshinobu of  
the Electric Bureau came as a proxy  
with a letter of the attorney

Dec. 23. 1400 hrs. Investigation meeting for  
total mobilization

Dec. 24. 1200 hrs. had the honour to dine with  
the Emperor.

Dec. 25. 0930 hrs. gathering place of the Imperial  
Sanctuary

Invited to dinner at the residence of YAMA-  
SHITA. about twenty were invited, among  
them; KIDO, TERASHIMA, HOSHINO, KAYA, etc.

Dec. 26. Opening ceremony of the Diet at 11:00 AM.  
War situation reported by the War Minister  
and the Navy Minister.

Investigation Committee for marine affairs.  
Had dinner at the Hotel after the meeting.

Dec. 27. The Prime Minister sang a great deal at  
the secretary's party from 1800 hrs.

P. 28

Dec. 28. Invited to dinner by the Chief of the  
General Staff. (at the hotel from 1800 hrs)

Dec. 30. no cabinet meeting. (postponed to later  
date)

Dec. 31. cabinet meeting in the afternoon.



## Miscellaneous Entries

News paper clippings <sup>inside</sup> back of cover.

Number of the members of the respective political parties of the House of Peers.

The 77th session of the Diet was finally convened on the 15th, and on the day of the convocation of the House of Peers, the number of the members of the House of the respective political parties were as follows:

Members of the Imperial Household 16

Tuesday Party / Kayō kai / 45

Investigation Party / Kenkyū kai / 165

Kōsei kai 68

Dō wa kai 32

Kōyū Club 31

Dōsei kai 25

Independent Club / Mushozoku / 23

Absolute Independent / Jun Mushozoku / 10

The power of the respective parties on the 14th was as follows:

League of the members of the House belonging to IRAA 334

Dōkō kai HATAYAMA, OZAKI 37

League of the KōA members of the House 26

Club of the members of the House 11

Dojin Club	8
Independent	17
absentees	33
the full number of the members	466

1. Bill on the collecting of wine taxes, etc.
2. Bill concerning the special cases in the Special Account Law for the Administration of the Exportation of Formosan Rice.
3. Revised Bill of Law No. 29 of 1934 (The revised law of the Special Account Law for the Adjustment of the Demand & Supply of Rice.)
4. Revised Bill of Law No. 84 of 1937 (Law concerning the issue of bonds for the payment of the extraordinary war expenditure owing to the China Incident.)
5. Revised Bill of Law No. 23 of 1938 (Law concerning the transfer of a sum corresponding to a part of the internal revenue of the respective accounts of Kwangtung Bureau, the Government General of Korea, Government General of Formosa, and the Government of Saghalien to the Special Accounts for the Extraordinary Military Expenditures.)

- 6. Revised Bill of the Law concerning air defense.
  - 7. Bill concerning the control of association of industrial equipments.
- Bills to be approved.

Imperial ordinance no. 891 of 1941 concerning the law on the provisional mail supervision.

The revision of a part of Imperial ordinance no. 923 of 1941. (The revised law on military service. Law No 1 of 1939.)

□ Budget Bill

1. Additional budget to the general amount of the <sup>estimated</sup> revenue and expenditure for 1941. (No. 1)
2. Additional budget to the respective special accounts revenue and expenditure budget for 1941. (Special No. 1)
3. Matters <sup>(besides the budget)</sup> which need contracts that the National Treasury would be responsible for the charges. (Addition No. 1)
4. Additional budget to the Extraordinary Military Budget. (Extraordinary No. 1)

Page 1.

Political memorandum 1941 (2601)

750

200

for Taiko

200

Central &amp; South America

200

Requisition for the Navy.

150

General Transportation

Sixth rank

No. 51

5th grade of the higher  
civil service

No. 53

junior grade of the  
6th class court rank.

P.28. 8. 1700 hrs. Kashima kai at Kōyōkan

rubber 15,000 tons necessary amount 20,000 tons

bochisite 20,000 tons monthly necessary amount yearly 400,000

palm oil 1,000 tons monthly necessary amount 16,000<sup>tons</sup>

The total amount of rubber production in French Indo China is 68,000 tons.

exports to Japan 15,000

" " Germany 25,000

" France 18,000

" United States 10,000

Exports from Japan to French Indo China  
cotton cloth 6,000 tons, and other chemical goods.

Sept. 1st. Dutch harbor

Three ships on Sept. 2nd. St. Calca (phonetic)  
1.1.6.7

two ships are expected to arrive at the port on  
about the 20th.

Germany s 200 los 70

P. 30.

Nampo EN	48, 4095, 4096	
SAGANO	43-1168(3)	
Tagoto	45-3266	Ohide
Ichimatsu	45-463	Matsukoma
Inoue {beef shop}	24-2850	Emiko
Kiku Tei	57-3387	OKiyo
Taigetsu-sō	57-2471	Kayo, (kazuko)
Suzu ya	45-1735	Koshichi [Baiyū] Hanamaru.
Yodogawa	56-1011	Sachiko
Gan shi		
Shibohara		
Tatsunaniwa		Masae.
Kintoki (soba shop)	34-5661	Tanaka Haru
Hotel Tsuruya	3101 (5)	Matsu (Otaka, massagist)
(detached house)	3rd floor. 27, 26, 25, 23, 22, 21	(maid)
Danko-EN	18 ITO	Miss Chika, Chieko (waitress)
Hawai	34 5888 4428	
Tōri-kyō Hirano	2631	Temari, <del>Machiyo, Mieko, Masaryū.</del>
Eiraku.	Machiyo, Mieko, Masaryū.	
Jū matsu	(Wakabayashi, Teruchiyo)	Sumiko (dancer)
Saton Haru	Kohagi	
Ogawa	48-4156	Okane of Nakagawa
Tsurubayashi	48-3111	Komaryū, Oyuki

4  
Teruchiyo 96 WAKABAYASHI

no. 12, Tamachi 6 chōme, Akasaka-ku, Teichi Misao Teruchiyo

Suekiyo 57-6372 Oteru

no. 12, Kōjimachi 12 chōme, Yotsuya-ku, Sakiko

Kawatatsunaka 5-2, Nishi Ginza 7 chōme

57-362, 3337, Omon, Jitsu Koy, Kosayo

Keiko

55-3026 Sachiko, Manyasu

36-4306 Tanuki

84-205, 2207 Shiragiku, Tsune

P. 31

ITO Shunichi 23-511-10

TOYOKAWA Kōki "

Ante chamber of the Diet. 57-1184

" in the Diet room. 368

Pressmen's club 57-2703

1940 fiscal year: flower wreaths ¥1,880,000

1,650,000

food & refreshments 3,400,000

Post office sales: China Incident Exchequer Bond issued by the Government of the Japanese Empire, ¥1,000,000 with 3.5% interest

Toraya 22-8750

22-8751 52

P. 32. MAKI Ghikamasa 33-4873



Civil ~~code~~ 975 Regulations concerning the abolition  
of the heirs apparent decided by the law.

950. Removing of one's name from the family  
register.

Census 139

Civil 709 illegal actions, abuse of rights.

MORISHIMA Taneo 4. MIYAMOTO Masamitsu.

5 OKA Yasuzō

6. MIYAMOTO Masao

(3) INADKA Shin. TAMEMOTO (5) Hiroatsu

6.9 65

10 YOSHIDA

6.10 10 sushi

6.2 10 IWATA

6.2 8.5 Shiseidō, news, automobile

T 6.10 30 Karaki

6.18 1.96 TSUCHIYA, cost of shiruko.

6.18 30 Allowances for the waiter

6.26 10 sushi

Tokyo 952. Prefectural High School No. 9. GAKURANIWA

introduced by Mr. TSUBOTA Seiko.

Negishi 1747 WADA Public telephone at Uguisudani Station.

P. 33.

YAMOMORI Iwao 29, Kinwō, Shibuya. 36-6990

TAKASU Sanjirō. graduated in 1909. INOUE's class

ICHIOKA Hisashi Yura, Katori. air forces (A class)

Left Tokyo at 9.25

KIMURA Heitarō 4.10

ANAMI Hankow

SONOBE Waichirō

TAKAHARA Kurasuke. Harue, Emiko. (5 years)

Vacancy of the manager of the social works section

NISHIO Gaku.

manager of the social works

settlement works.

district Commerce & Industry Secretariate

UDA Sō ODA Kei

ITACHIDA Shichiemon

TAKEJIMA Kenjūrō

25-1145.3 Kanda Shōhei Kan

Prince	Meiji	Taisho
HIROYASU	26 became Naval Cadet	11 became Admiral
25 <sup>th</sup> ŌSUMI	30	Shōwa 6 Admiral
NOMURA	31	8 "
SUETSUGU	32	9 "
NAGAN	33	9 "
TAKAHASHI	34	11 "
30 <sup>th</sup> HYAKUTAKE	35	1 "
KATŌ	36	
SHIOZAWA	37	
TOYODA	38	
KOGA	39	
KONDŌ	40	
SAWAMOTO	41	
INOUE	42	
HARA (Kiyoshi)	43	SUGIYAMA, MIKAWA
39 <sup>th</sup> TAYU	44	
40 <sup>th</sup> OKA (Shin)	45	YAMAGUCHI, ABE Masaru, UGAKI Matome.
(Konishi) NAKAJIMA Shōzaburō	2	MAEDA
42 <sup>nd</sup> ŌNISHI Shinzō	3	KOBAYASHI Kengo, ŌDA Sadayoshi
43 HAMANO Tsutomu	4	(YANO Shikazō, ŌGAWA Kanji, YANO Hideo, YOKOI Tadao.)
44 NISHIDA Masao	5	SHIMAMOTO Kyūgorō, ICHIMIYA Fujiyuki

45 NAKAMURA Katsuhai 6 SENDA Kinji  
 TAKADA Toshitane 7  
 MITSUNOBU Toyō 8 KAWAHATA Seiji  
~~ONODA Sutejirō 8~~ YOKOYAMA Ichirō  
 ONODA Sutejirō 9  
 Prince ASAAKIRA 10

P.34

Feb. 4 Kyoku armoured cruisers 1  
 light cruiser 2  
 carrier 4  
 destroyer 13  
 submarine 25  
 Hawaii battleship 8  
 armoured cruiser 11  
 cruiser B. 6  
 light cruiser 4  
 carrier 2  
 carrier 3  
 destroyer 69  
 submarine 25

West Coast battleship 4  
 armoured cruisers 2  
 cruiser B 3

	carrier	2
	carrier	4
	destroyer	27
	submarine	

Panama	destroyer	11
	submarine	12

East Coast	battleship	3
	training battleship	1
	armoured cruiser	4
	light cruiser	4
	carrier	2
	carrier	4
	destroyer	66
	submarine	18

battleship	15		
training battleship	1		
armoured cruiser	18		
cruiser B	9		
light cruiser	10		
carrier	6	destroyer	105
carrier	20	submarine	80

carrier 7	1 37 350	45 Natagaya Honmachi
2	46 000	2 chōme, 35-3210
1	23 000	
	58	% Yokosuka Post Office
60	62 790	Headquarters of
83	8 720	battleship Kashima.
-24	27 231	
44	44 279	
	29.4%	
353	15 094	

cargo-boats	400	
superior merchant ships	800	Asama Maru. etc
battleships	2,000	(several years ago)
cruisers	2,500	
destroyers	3,000	
submarines	4,500	

OBORI Hiroshi. Senior grade of the 7th Class Court rank, official of the Board of Asiatic Affairs and concurrently official of the Board of Commerce was appointed secretary to the Minister of Commerce & Industry, <sup>and</sup> concurrently official on commercial & industrial affairs. Granted the 6th grade of the higher civil service.

South Seas Development Company	Kōgyō Bank. 8, Marunouchi 1-chōme	27-4531 (6)
TSUBOGAMI Teiji	14, Oyama-machi, Shibuya-ku	46-65
TŌGŌ Shigenori	19, Funagawara-machi, Ushigome-ku	34-1220
INUI Seimatsu	17, Tomisaka-chō 2-chōme, Koishikawa-ku	85-3516
MIYAKO	10, Uchisaiwai-chō 2-chōme, Kojimachi-ku	57-3101-9
MATSUSHITA Sotarō	Okitsu	
MORI Shigeya	Teraike-machi, Hayashida-ku, Kobe.	Shizuoka
ABE Shūzaburō	42, Shimouo-machi, Shizuoka-city	2864 36-0768
SOEJIMA Masami	35, Kinō-machi, Shibuya-ku	57-5561-6
SEKINE Gunpei	24, Denma-chō 1-chōme, Yotsuya-ku	35-2145
	East Asia Good Neighbor Society, Gangokan Building	2631
URYŪ Gō	Yamanone, Zushi.	
(Konomi)		
TSUTSUMI Kazuo	16, Venohara, Nakano-ku.	38-6106
MORIOKA Jirō	623, Sendagaya 4-chōme, Shibuya-ku	35-2445
Nakajima Machine Co.		
KITAGAWA Chōjirō	Suibeki-an, Arashiyama, Kyoto.	
OKAHISA Tokuzō	27, Motomachi 1-chōme, Sakurazuka, Toyonaka	
OKAHISA Kakusaburō	Director & Chief of Welfare Sec.	
	28, Naguramachi 2-chōme, Hayashida-ku, Kobe	
WADA Nobufusa	13, Shinohara kita-machi 4-chōme, Nada-ku, Kobe	Mikage 3136
	Nichiman-sō-hō-kaikan.	Nishijin 7920
ISHIWARA Kanji	52 Jitōin kita-machi, Chūkyō-ku.	
	to get off tram at Hakubai-chō.	
TOMINAGA Kengo	3011 Midorigaoka, Meguro-ku.	08-7844

Chigasaki  
239

ISHIGURO Toshikiichi

TAKAGI

Nakakoshi Gokufu. Fuji Koshi.

24-4077

Kofu  
16

YAMANO Tsuneeo

Kita Inoue mura, Natō-gun.

85-4426

P.36

Tōnichi Press Seperate Hall.

ARITSONE

5, Yūrakuchō 1chōme, Kōjimachi-ku.

23-4781

Investigation Sec.

Foreign Affairs Bureau, Japan Economic League

23-6180

TAKAHAMA Saburō

Nippon Airplanes Co.

23-4301

5, Matsuzawa, Shibuyaku

46-2668

52, Masuzaki-cho 2chōme, Sumiyoshi-ku. <sup>Osaka</sup>

342

NAKAYAMA Taiyōdō.

By Kajibashi, Kyōbashi-ku.

56-4141

NAKAYAMA Toyozō

57,

da 2chōme, Shibuyaku

36-234

TAMEMOTO Hirotoke

ISHIKAWA Shingo

414, Setagaya 4chōme, Setagaya-ku

Setagaya  
3507

YASUSHINA Zenshirō

959, Tamagawa Naka-machi 1chōme, Setagaya-ku

Tamagawa  
379

TAMURA Shinichi

50 Hashiba machi, Nakano-ku.

38-6593

WADA Toshiaki

133 Minami Senzoku-machi, Ōmori-ku

Fukushima

ENDŌ

218, Minami 1chōme, Kamifukushima, Konohana-ku

508

ICHIHARA Misao

744 Kuizen-machi, Sumiyoshi-ku, Osaka.

Tennōji. 6 Yama  
guchi 4291

ŌKUBO Tadamasa

139 Gaiwai 1chōme, Odawara

Odawara  
622

Ogura Building, 1 Kofunechō 2chōme, Nihonbashi

66-4141-9

MITSUI Life Insurance Co.

MORI Akira

Sumitomo Building, 30 Wakasa-chō, Dairen city.

Matsuzawa

KANŌ Zenzaburō

410 Eifuku-machi, Suginami-ku.

2226

2nd fl. Nagata Co. 2 Kōjimachi 3chōme.

33-1030



SANZEN Hotel	3. Ichibei-cho, Azabu-ku.	48-2191(2)
North Saghalien Oil Co. Chief Secretary NAKATA, TAKEYASU	4, Marunouchi 3chome, YURAKU Hall	23-1890(2) 4-877
URAGA Dock	MARITIME Building, 6, Marunouchi 1chome	23-1856-4 -3627
YAMASHITA	YAESU Building, 6, Marunouchi 2chome, Kojimachi-ku. Okuboyama building lot.	23-1561-10 <del>2548</del>
	Nishimachi 2chome, Nihonenoki	44-2548
KIMURA Chokichi	47, Takanawa minamimachi, Shiba-ku.	44-236(2) 23-1560
P.37 KURATA Atsuo	front of Konosu Station. on Takasaki Line	Konosu 15
NAKAHARA Yoshimasa	856, Kugahara-machi, Omori-ku.	1Kegami 5/ call Yoshida
KATO Denjiro	17, Kagurazakamachi 2chome, Ushigomeku	Ushigome 4654
	Rakuzan-so, Taguchi Station, Niigata ken	Oba 15
WADA Nobufusa	13, Kitamachi 4chome, Shinohara, Nada-ku, Kobe	Mikage 3.136
HASEGAWA Shinichi	485, Sendagaya 2chome, Shibuya-ku.	36-1883
TAKETOMI Toshihiko	82, Shimo ochiai 1chome.	86-172 36-2324
KUWAJIMA Shukei	170, Harajuku 2chome, Shibuya-ku.	Kanuzawa 308
HOTTA Masatsune	1732, Kamimeguro 3chome, Meguro-ku	2030 Kamakura 953
YAMAMOTO Mitsuhiko	645, Kami-osaki 3chome, Shinagawa-ku.	49-2971
URYU Go	Yamanone, Zushi	
ISHIWARA Koichiro	40, Nishinouchi machi, Kissho-in, Shimokyo-ku.	Shimo 33-33 2614 22
SEKINE Gunpei	1, Uchisaiwaichō-1chome, Kojimachi-ku.	57-3251
NAKAMURA Ryozō	1559, Higashiterao-machi, Tsurumi-ku	Tsurumi 3067
KOBAYASHI Seizō	1741, Fukazawa-machi 4chome, Setagaya-ku.	Setagaya 2982
MIZUNO Yoshio Service Station		56-7181(2)

P.38	IWAMURA Seiichi	67, Kitazawa 2 chōme, Setagaya-ku.	Setagaya 4033 Kichijōji 615
	SHIMOMURA Seisuke	359, Kichijōji, Tokyo-to fu.	615
	HIRAIDE Hideo	1288, Magome Higashi 1 chōme, Omori-ku.	06-2728 Central 920
	AZUMA Yasuji	156 Yamazato machi, Sabō Kyōkai.	48-1622
	SUZUKI Kenichi	598 Wakabayashi, Setagaya-ku.	Setagaya 2429 85-1255
	YOSHIKAWA Kenko	Mitsubishi No. 21 Building, 10, Takeshima- chō, Keishikawa-ku.	33-2771 23-6429
	KAWAHARA Shunsaku	11, Toyowake, Shibuyaku	36-402
		Official Residence of the Minister of Navy	57-2332 57-5207 Matsuzawa
	MURAKAMI Shunichi	1175, Kamikitazawa 3 chōme, Setagaya-ku.	2483
	MATSUOKA Yōsuke	385, Sendagaya 2 chōme, Shibuya-ku.	36-1150
		Sengataki 495. to get off bus at front of Matsuoka. bus going to Yamanote from Katsukake.	
	TERAZAKI Tarō	27, Chikudo-chō, Ushigome-ku.	34-1770
	KOBAYASHI Sōnosuke	170, Harajuku 1 chōme, Shibuya-ku.	
	TOYODA Soemu	518 Shimoumami 3 chōme, Setagayaku.	Setagaya 3807
	SUGITA	1, Nakameguro 1 chōme, Meguro-ku.	49-0858
	SAWADA	20, Ichibancho, Kojimachi-ku.	33-3640
	TOYODA Teijirō	473, Shimoochiai 1 chōme, Yodobashi-ku.	86-69
	HYAKUTAKE Gengo	703, Kitazawa-machi, 5 chōme, Setagaya-ku.	
	SUETSUGU Nobunasa	33, Nishiogikubo 3 chōme, Suginami-ku.	Ogikubo 2928
		217, Higashi kotsubo, Zushimachi.	Zushi 302
	ENOMOTO Jūzi	5, Matsunami, Shibuya-ku.	46-728
		(Tuesday, Thursday)	
	TERAZIMA Ken	1224, Yoyogi uenohara, Shibuyaku.	46-1277
	YAZAWA Kōemon	69, Senju yachigochō, Adachi-ku.	

SHIKAE Takashi	218, Kōgai-chō, Azabu-ku	48-2203
OKA Norisumi	Omote Machi, Akasaka-ku	48-3336
	268-3, Sannō-1chōme, Ōmori-ku.	06-8410
NAGANO Osami	229, Ishikawa-machi, Ōmori-ku.	08-2972
ŌSUMI Mineo	57, Shimotakanawa, Shiba-ku	44-129
NOMURA Kichisaburō	40, Minami Tairadai, Shibuya-ku.	46-1212
TAKAHASHI Sankichi	83, Shirogane Imazato-chō, Shiba-ku.	44-4540
FUJITA Naonori	1448, Nakameguro 4chōme, Meguro-ku.	49-2669
	Naruo, Muko-gun.	Nishinomiya 5020
P.40 SAKONJI Seizō		Denenchō-fu. 3101
Col. KOJIMA	756 Denenchōfu 2chōme, Ōmori-ku.	3831
GAKANO Tsuneyoshi	327 Denenchōfu 4chōme, Ōmori-ku	" 3321
	No. 13 Building, Marunouchi.	4673 23-4685
	223, Kōshien-guchi, Muko-gun, Hyōgo-ken	Nishinomiya 2964
MAEHARA Kenji	267, Chōfu Unokichō, Ōmori-ku.	Denenchōfu 2840
OLKAWA Koshiro	91, Nishiōkubo-machi, Yodobashi-ku.	35-1118
SHIOZAWA Kōichi	300, Kamiōsaki 3chōme, Shinagawa-ku	49-503
SHIMADA Shigetarō	120, Harajuku 1chōme, Shibuya-ku.	36-8019
KATŌ Takayoshi	61, Aoyama Minamimachi 6chōme, Akasaka-ku	36-5068
YOSHIDA Zengo	1-397, Kakinokizaka, Meguro-ku	08-4509
HASEGAWA Kiyoshi	1032, Ōyama-machi, Yoyogi, Shibuya-ku	35-1770
YAMAMOTO Isoroku	81, Aoyama Minamimachi, Akasaka-ku	36-2703
YONAI Mitsumasa	2, Sannenchō 1chōme, Kōjimachi-ku.	57-6425

P.41-a

20

margin note

no. i, ru, ten, 20801

P. 41-b margin note

Yoko 3.15 — 30

Naka 4.5 — 27

Nigashi 5.3 — 25

} horse race

P. 42-a

House of Peers Club 57-2703

extension 386

principle associations

East Asia League. 8, Sakurada-machi, Azabu.

tel. 48-3320

margin note. (on top of page)

OKAJIMA.

YAMAMOTO

tel. number of Tetsudō Isshin Kai 23-1885

P. 42-b

tel. number of Financial Investigation's Club. 57-7861

P. 43-b Principle Hotels.

tel. number of Daiichi Hotel

P. 47-a MORITA Jūjirō East Area League  
47-b tel. number of MIZUTANI Chōzaburō 34-7088

P. 49-a top of page  
Ne/gishi/ 1471 WADA TSUBOTA  
747

P. 51-b NAKANO Torakichi Akazawa-mura, Ōnuma-gun  
Fukushima-ken.  
NAKAJIMA Chikubei b, Yontancho 4chōme, Kōjimachi-  
ku. (tel) 33-268

P. 52-b TAMURA Hideyoshi Kōshin Building, 22, Uchisaiwai-  
chō 2 chōme, Kōjimachi-ku. (tel) 57-6203

P. 56-a evening 11.20, 11.40, 12.20  
2.10, 1.30 2.10  
5.10

morning 6.45 7.31 Hōryū.

8.00

8.55

10.20

11.20

P. 56-a

UGAKI | TOMIOKA  
OKADA

TAKAGI | YANAGIMOTO  
KURIHARA

MAEDA | YAMAGUCHI  
FUJIWARA  
KOJIMA  
HORIUCHI  
SOTOKU

P. 64-a. INOUE Masashirō [tel] Setagaya 2057

P. 69. Government General of Formosa.

secretary YASUZUMI Yoshikazu

Chief of Police Affairs Dept. ARAKI Yoshio

P. 70-a top of page.

Major General / navy or army not clear / WAKABAYASHI

[tel] Setagaya 4659

P. 70-b Ministry of Railroad

71-a. Direct call to the Minister's room 23-610

Chief of secretaries ARAKI, Matsuo

Chief of Archives <sup>Document</sup> Sec. AKIYAMA Ryū.

655, Amanumaz chōme, Suginami-ku.

{tel} Ogikubo 5030

Chief of the Secretariate Archives & Document

Sec. SUZUKI Seii 475 Hatsudai Yoyogi, Shibuya-ku.

{tel} Yotsuya 5065

Chief of the Secretariate Administration Personnel Affairs Sec.

ONO Tetsu. 1006 Yoyogi Nishigahara, Shibuya-ku

(Secretary TAKAYAMA Kinichi (25)310) {tel} Yotsuya 4823

Ministry of Oversea Affairs

Minister AKITA Kiyoshi

24, Nachiyama-machi, Shibuya-ku. (tel) 46-1203, 2023

Vice Minister KITAJIMA Kenjiro.

6 Hirakawamachi 2chōme (tel) 33-5022

Secretary ARAI Shintarō

29, Asagaya 5 chōme, Suginami-ku. {tel} Ogikubo 4702

P.79

back of cover.

automobile 57 1890

political sec. 57 3109

touring 57 866

Information Bureau 23 3010

House of Peers Club 57 593

Jeikoku Hotel 57 3151 (10)  
3161 (4)

Sannō Hotel

Daiichi Hotel

Station Hotel

Mannouchi Hotel

Sleeping cars 231619

Official residence of the communications ministry

33 1.2.4

308

57 2402

3rd div. of the Armaments <sup>Sec.</sup> Lt. Col. SATO HARUNORI

Military Affairs Sec. Lt. Col. OMAE



Inside  
Back of cover.

U.S. Secretary of the Navy Knox

Chief of the Operation Sec. Stark

Vice Secretary Forrestal

Asst. chief Ingersoll  
" " Gormley

Chief of the General Staff Marshall

President of the Naval Committee in the House of

Representatives Vincent

President of the Military Committee in the House of

Representatives. May

USSR E. S. Isakov: Chief of the Naval General Staff

L. M. Gorbilov: Vice Minister of Navy. (ordered 21, Mar. 1941)

AMANO Shiro, separate Building of OMORI SANNO

Hotel 50.81 Oideishimachi, Shinagawa-ku.

(tel.) 06-6851

57-6603 secretary's room

303, 304

post office in the House Diet. 756.

57-1245 - 1246. direct call to the post-office

JO SA Yasuo, SHINO Michio. Communications.

Hoshi, Tani, Ka, To, Shima, Suzu, To, Ta, Hashi,

I, Ko, Iwa, Tera, Kishi.

KONDO 247. Kizawa (57) 3946

Taga Taga 265

YOSHIDA Takaharu

Vice Minister HIRAJIMA

Chief of Postal Affairs Sec. ENDO

Chief of Ship Control Sec. YASUDA

Accountant Sec. KOBAYASHI

Electricity Sec. FUJII

Electric Affairs Sec. NAKAMURA

Administration Sec. KAGEYAMA

Engineering Sec. ARAKAWA

Postal Savings Sec. ISEYA

Aviation Sec. YAMADA

Vice Minister SUZUKI

Superintendent OYAMA

Transportation Sec. NAGASAKI

Accounts Sec. HIRAYAMA

1st Tuesday

2nd Independent Club 253.

3, 45. Kenkyū, staff meeting

6, 17. Kōsei kai. 8. Dōsei kai. 9. Dōwa kai.

10. Kōyū Club. 11. Jun mushozoku

Political world  
Handbook.

1943 Ichihara.

26 January 1943  
Tanganyika

Political Handbook  
1943

1943  
Tanganyika

1943  
Tanganyika

1943  
Tanganyika

② A.N. Additional addresses, telephone numbers and notes written in pen or pencil

23 5 025, Kato.

Kichijoji 3220 Yamagaki

35 4793

can be given the same treatment.

against making the communication office become postal + communication office.

p. 4 Setagaya 2 Kitagawa. 2 chome ~~5072~~ (46) 1500

" 26 Tamagawa. Yagacho 1 chome ~~5071~~

Tamagawa. 450.

p. 5 separate Hall - Nishinaka Hirocho 3.

Mita. European <sup>style room</sup> ~~5051~~ (45) 5051

Japanese style room 5052.

p. 8 (Ushigome. 790)

Mori Naaji ~~1506~~ ~~Toyoshi~~ Takada Honmachi (2 chome, Toshinaku)

p. 8. Yaagi - Suganami, Mishiagi Bunko. 2 chome ~~1506~~ No. 15  
tel. Ogikubo 5598.

p. 14. Mr. Hatton 23 816.

p. 36. ~~Murata Dai shikudo~~ ~~Appointment with MURATA~~ <sup>Dining R</sup>  
~~Sugimoto (plum)~~ ~~Appointment with Sugimoto~~

10 37. Ikeda 48. 3673 (P. 38) Okubo Kenjiro.

House of peers

Marquis Kuroda Nagatoshii

Count Ōki Kifuku

~~Viscount~~ Akita Shigeonze

' Akimoto Haru Tomio

Baron Debuchi Katenji

' Kubota Keiichi

' Kitadaiji Nobuaki

Sabano Tetsujiro

Karasawa Shunki

Tazawa Yoshisuke

Isono Yasuyuki

Akita Sanichi

House of peers. 5th <sup>Sub-committee</sup> ~~Division~~ of concluding of account.

Chief investigator Kondo Shigeya (Baron)

assistant  
~~vice-chief~~

Tomikoji Takano (Viscount)

House of peers. petition committee (3rd <sup>Sub-committee</sup>)

Chief investigator

Tachibana

Tanetada

(Viscount)

assistant  
~~vice-chief~~

Honda Masaki (Baron)

House of peers. Budget committee (1st <sup>Sub-committee</sup>)

Chief investigator NAKAMIKADO Junetami (Baron)

vice-Chief Ariga Mitsuto

Committee <sup>for the</sup> Bill of post office annuity

Akimoto Harutomo (Viscount)

Investigation

Kubota Keiichi (Baron) (Kozai)

o marks show directors  
 Yasumi Saburo, Nakagawa Shigeharu Hida Takuji  
 Kihara Shichiro, Fujio Yasutaro  
 Ujematsu Neruma, Kondō Yoshijiro  
 Tojō Sada, Matsumura Kunitaro  
 Aoki Seiichi, Nabaigawa Kō, Mogami Seizō  
 Kita Soichiro, Ishida Zensuke, Kosaka Takeo Shimode  
 Makino Ryōzō, Suzuki Tadayoshi, Yoshio  
 Kawakami Tanegō, Sumi Inosuke  
 Matsuda, Takechiyo, Sakaguchi Heibei  
 Uda Kōichi, Mune Toshikyo  
 Kawazōze Takashi, Mazaki Katsuji → and one other

P. 41 House of Peers Committee of Budget Committee 6th Pub. Committee

Marquis Hosokawa, Moritatsu  
Via Count Matsumura, Tada Tochi  
 Ariyoshi, Chūichi  
 Tanabe, Narumichi  
 Taguchi, Sukekazu  
 Baron Nakamikado, Tsunetani (Chief investigator)  
 Ariga, Mitsuyoshi Chief assistant investigator  
 Taber, Choemon  
 Ueno, Kizayamar  
 part time Iwakura, Michitomo  
 Tsugata, Daizaburo  
 Nomura, Takushichi

P. 44

Fiscal year of 1943 — ~~Normal~~ <sup>Ordinary</sup> Budget. Expenditure 5

Current expenditure			
<del>Normal</del> <sup>over</sup> 450,398,000	<del>9,257,000</del>		492,540,000
<del>Extraordinary</del> <sup>over</sup> 4156,680,000	<del>5,146,000</del>		451,460,000
<del>Expenditure</del> <sup>over</sup> 466,067,000	<del>14,403,000</del>		4144,000,000 increase

P 48

38 Kotokuramachi ~~43-1166(2)~~ <sup>43-1166(2)</sup>

P. 49

To establish temporarily the ~~official~~ system of cabinet advisors

Regulations <sup>for the wartime economic conference</sup> ~~of the council of wartime economy~~

~~Saidobashi~~ <sup>Professor of</sup> ~~Tokyo dental college~~ <sup>(at Saidobashi)</sup> Nishimura, Toyoji (Misakicho)

Daiichi Land Hall, Harada, <sup>yoshitane</sup> ~~Ryosha~~ (Tel. 56-928)

tera — <sup>shigenori</sup> ~~Kuroda~~ ~~jin Tokun~~

~~Tsukuba~~ ~~Ume~~

oka — ~~Okido~~ ~~Sanji~~

ume — Kasahara ~~Appointment with~~

~~Sabasa 45-4298~~ <sup>Kaneko, Masataro</sup> ~~@ Tsukasa~~ 45-4298 (of Shibaku TAMachi)

P. 50

One Sho. 7 yen of which tax 556 Sen.  
Cost of production 144 Sen.

3.5 yen. production cost. 128 sen

84-51488. Fukuya. Tomimaru 18. Yanagi bashi.

Osen. Murata, Umeno, Haruno. Tatsuki

55-1228. Miyo.  
-1229

57-1843 Kyobashibu, Nishiginza. <sup>6 chome</sup> ~~41 of 6~~

OTA, Takado % Goto

57-4516. Takemoni Kawa, Koyachiyo (21)

3. Minato, Fujiro. Kimiko (Isoko)

Tsuruhayashi 48-3111. Oyuki

Kimijiraku 48-2896

Ogawa 48-4156. ~~Osaka~~ Okane

<sup>naka</sup>~~Chugai~~riaku 48-4115

Daigo - 66-2668. <sup>osome</sup>~~Osaka~~ miyo.

48-3480. Hiramatsu, Funimaru.

? Shige(?) Hayashi 48-3059. Komaryu

TANAKA, Haruo 34-973. Fujimi women's service society

Hayashi <sup>yoshiko</sup> ~~Yoshiko~~ ~~Kishikawaku~~ ~~Yoshigaya~~ 56, Yoshigaya, Koshikawa-ku

Kikumonikarae 57-6830. Kotoyo

Bunmasuya (57-4422) Takutaro  
call for by

Kintanaka 57-769. Okuyo

Kyoya 57-332. Kosuga. ~~Tateya~~, Tatsue

<sup>Pourmier/phonetic</sup>  
~~Plumie~~ Sugimoto

{ Tsukiji 2 chome nob. side of the Mitsubishi Bank.

{ Hirata 55-180, 1700. Oteru.

{ ~~Akasaka~~ <sup>37</sup> Shimomachi 5 chome <sup>Akasaka-ku</sup> ~~NAKANO~~ Mitsuho

Tamachijo, Hiraide 48-2668

Tsuta yakko, yusawa. <sup>Jokuei</sup> ~~Tokyo~~ Yamada

---

P. 51 Umeryu, Umekoma, Umeya, yama

kinpa, Ichiyakko, Tsunaya, Mineryu, Futenchijo

x Tsunechijo, Yaycham, Kosuga, Kijokas

Umeno shima, 57-665 Umeya.

Hama yamato, 57-797. Hamaryu. <sup>Mitsuho</sup> ~~g~~ Otama.



22

7

(P.51) Seiki <sup>Aeko</sup> ~~Aeko~~ <sup>6</sup> Kawachi Ise

No. 5, Gwaiza Nishi 6chome Ichijo Asano Mimitsu

Shinyanagi 57-1897.  
-4324. Oai

Sagano 43-1168(3). Okijo, Chochō, Momoko.

Kiyosu 55-720, 721. Asa (old woman)

Yamato 55-315  
57-721. Keiko

Kyoizumi 57-1014. } Tsuyakoma

Yamaguchi 57-1127 }  
1309 } Taka

Shinyamaguchi 57-1872 Ofuji

~~Tajawa~~ 57-1230. yasue  
Fumikazu yasue, yaheko.

~~Bunwa~~, Masaji

Taichi 48-3764.

Ichisaki Matsuda 67-2474 Isuzu

Nakagawa 48.  
Nobuya 37.

Hayashi 84-2224. Otsuru  
-2225

(P.53)

Mli 30 - 20  
J 100. 50  
Kashi 20, 20  
Ata 30 - 20

Diary of 1943 / 18th year of Showa / ~~2603~~

~~1943~~

P. 54.

January 8th

New Year's <sup>was held.</sup>

~~Held a~~ military review, It was <sup>a</sup> very fine today.

~~Conference of~~

the Privy Council, Investigation Committee: from 130 hrs.

Plenary session of the Privy Council.

~~The same main conference~~, after that, ~~the~~ <sup>a</sup>

Cabinet ~~meeting~~ <sup>meeting</sup> followed.

The Republic of China

~~China~~, declared war <sup>on the</sup> U.S.A. and Britain.

January 11th

~~To meet WATANABE at~~

the official residence of the Greater East Asia <sup>Ministry, WATANABE</sup> at 1730 hrs.

~~Appointment with~~

~~WATANABE~~, Toshiyuki ITO, Tamisaburo MIYAJI

January 12th

1400 hrs. Meeting of the Conference for the using of the

Post Office

Insurance Reserve; ~~Employ Committee~~. ~~First~~ council room

held in the 1st

2

January 13th

1000 The Privy Council Investigation Committee held  
the plenary session of the Privy Council.

~~Main Conference~~

in the Imperial Court.  
to wear a morning coat.

~~A morning coat.~~

January 14th

the meeting of the Administrative Chiefs.

The first day of

1200 hrs. Invited all <sup>the</sup> chiefs of <sup>the</sup> savings department

to ~~the~~ official residence.

1800 hrs. ~~Appointment with~~ AOKI

~~AOKI~~

January 15th

The second day of the ~~same~~ meeting.

1400 hrs:

The Meeting of the committee <sup>members</sup> of the communicationministry. ~~1400~~1730 hrs Meeting of the communications authorities of  
~~concerning the communication in the Imperial Rule~~  
(Political)

Assistance Association at Ueno Hama Tei.

~~1730~~January 16<sup>th</sup>The third day of the ~~same~~ meeting.

Appointment with MITSUI AT

1800 hrs. Hoshigaoka. MITSUI.

January 18<sup>th</sup>

(First day of)

the conference of the chiefs of the ~~the~~ economicdepartment of the Ministry of Home Affairs. ~~today~~January 19<sup>th</sup>

Meeting of

1800 hrs. ~~Hoshigaoka~~

Teiyu Kai

(at Hoshigaoka)

guests 23

hosts 19

4

(2nd day of)

The conference of the chiefs of the economic department.

~~the 2nd day.~~

~~(Invited)~~

(Electric Power)

0930 hrs. ~~the~~ president of the Distribution Company,

~~to~~ at ministry of communications.

January 20th

9:00 AM. Visited Marquis TOKUGAWA.

1800 hrs. ~~Gathering at~~ the official residence of the <sup>NAVY</sup> Minister

~~of the Navy.~~

January 21st

The plenary session  
1300 hrs. ~~The meeting~~ of the House of ~~Commons~~ Representatives.

session at  
No ~~meeting~~ at the House of Peers.

1800 hrs.

5

January 22 Crown To leave Numazu Detached Palace  
0935 hrs. ~~The Prince~~ ~~started for the city at Numazu~~

To leave  
0950 hrs. ~~Started at~~ Numazu Station by a special train.

(~~The train to~~) To  
115 hrs. Arrived at Tokyo Station. returned to the Palace,

(~~Appointment at~~)  
1800 hrs. Akasaka Kinsui: The social gathering of the  
members of both Houses

M.P. from Wakayama Prefecture.

January 24th

(~~Appointment with~~)  
1100 hrs. Kaneko SEKINE

arrived from Tochi (meet him)  
1330 hrs. Tochi: HIROHASHI (SHIKAKA went to ~~school~~)

(Appointment with NISHINA at  
1730 hrs. Sagano ~~Nishina~~ (Shiba 1158)

Jan. 25th 1800 hrs. ~~Appointment at~~ Nakagawa.

Jan. 26th

1400 hrs. ~~the Ministry~~: Electric Estimation Investigation  
Ministry of Communications  
Committee for the Estimation of Electric Power held at the

6  
Introduced to TERA I, Hisanobu.

HIROSE, Eizo (Governor) NASU, Magojiro (Mayor  
of <sup>TANABE</sup> FUBE City) KIMURA, Kurakichi (Mayor of Shingu  
City) NAKANISHI, Seikichi (Chief-Director of Waka-  
yama wooden Shipbuilding Guild), 351 Motomachi,  
<sup>Tanabe</sup> Fube City.

UEDA, Kusumatsu (~~Hidaka~~ managing Director of  
Hidaka wood & Lumber), Matsubaracho, Hidaka  
gun.  
Jan. 27th (Wednesday).

introduced ŌTSUKA, Toshio to Governors of  
Miyagi and Iwate Prefectures.

Jan. 30th (Saturday)

1730 hrs. (Invited) Yamaguchi (Taka), Nakamura and 2  
others: prepared 2 bottles of wine (Sake).

Jan. 31st (Sunday).

<sup>HIROSE</sup> Hirose, Governor of Wakayama Prefecture <sup>came</sup> comes  
up to Tokyo. 911 Nishikaramachi, Yoyogi,  
Shibuya-ku. (Tel. (35) 2860).

7.

Feb. 1st (Monday).

(Appointment at)

Umemura, Gofukubashi, Nihonbashi-ku.

Tel. (24) 4313

Feb. 2nd (Tuesday).

1930 hrs. broadcast.

Feb. 4th (<sup>Thursday</sup>~~Wednesday~~)

1800 hrs.

~~Appointment at~~ Yamaguchi, Yoshikawa, Fukuda,

SHIBA and KASE

Shiba, Kase.

YOSHIKAWA, FUKUDA,

Feb. 5th (Friday)

0900 hrs. Kodama.

(received)

official announcement of  
appointment.

Feb. 6 (Saturday)

Army returns vessels.

0900 hrs. (23) 1616 Secretary MURAKAMI, Torachiro



8.  
Feb. 7 (Sunday)

1400-1500 hrs. <sup>HAYASHI's</sup> General Hayashi's farewell service according to ~~Buddhist~~ rites.

Feb. 9. (Tuesday)

Sub-committee on the budget (6th sub-com.)  
of in the House of Representatives.

P. 58

Feb. 10 (Wednesday)

1000 hrs. <sup>discussion on</sup> Privy Council: relating to the  
concerning friendly  
conclusion of Friendship and Cultural Cooperation  
a Treaty between Japan and Bulgaria.

Feb. 11 (Thursday) Empire Day.

0930 hrs. <sup>Gathered at the</sup> Meeting Hall of the Sanctuary in the  
Imperial Palace.

9.  
Feb. 12 (Friday)

0900 hrs. <sup>(meeting with)</sup> Hibino, Terai, Hisanobu, Koyama  
Tanikura, Shozo.

1000 hrs. 6th sub-committee (Nanjo Chairman) in  
the House of Representatives.

Feb. 13 (Saturday)

0900 hrs. <sup>(appointment with)</sup> Otsuka.

Feb. 17 (Wednesday)

1330 hrs. ~~to~~ worship <sup>at</sup> Meiji Shrine.

<sup>Prayers</sup> ~~Praying Service~~ for Good Crops, <sup>offered under the sponsorship of the</sup> Imperial  
Rule Assistance Association.

1030 hrs. <sup>(main conference of the)</sup> Privy Council (on educational matters)

Feb. 19 (Friday)

0935 hrs. <sup>The</sup> Emperor <sup>to leave</sup> goes out the Imperial villa at

0950 hrs. leaves Numazu station. Numazu.

1150 hrs. <sup>arrives at</sup> reaches Tokyo station and returns to  
the Imperial Palace.

1930 hrs. rites of placing the body in the coffin.

p. 59.

Feb. 20 (Saturday)

Received Port and Harbor Documents.

1900 hrs. rites of transferring the soul

1800 hrs. <sup>meeting at</sup> the Cabinet's supplementary building.

2000 - 2100 hrs. Leath watch.

Feb. 21. (Sunday)

1300 hrs. funeral <sup>service</sup> according to Shintoists rites.

1400 - 1500 hrs. farewell service

Feb. 22 (Monday)

0830 hrs. <sup>To go to the</sup> Minister's ~~off~~ residence.

ARIMA, Masabumi, Chief of <sup>the</sup> Training Department, Air <sup>service</sup> Headquarters.

(introduced HASHIMOTO, Tatsugirō)

Feb. 23 (Tuesday)

1500-1600 hrs Idiraga's farewell service according to Buddhist rites at Tokyo Imperial University Lecture Hall.  
1800 hrs NAKAGAWA & KURIYAMA, KIYOSE.

Feb. 24 (Wednesday)

(Invited)  
1730 hrs ~~HOSHIGAKA~~, TERAI and 5 other unit chiefs, etc. to Hoshigaka Saryō.

Feb. 25 (Thursday)

6th Sub-Committee in <sup>the</sup> House of Peers { a.m. ~~Communications~~ Communications  
p.m. Railways  
Sub-Committee on Accounts in <sup>the</sup> House of Representatives { Communications  
p.m. Railways.

Feb. 26 (Friday)

6th Sub-Committee in <sup>the</sup> House of Peers { a.m. Railways  
p.m. Communications

Feb. 27 (Saturday)

Appointment with  
1800 hrs ~~DAIGO~~, KOSUGA & WADA at Daigo

Feb. 28 (Sunday)

1800 hrs ~~the Naval Club~~. OMOTO's 10th day service, (at Suikōsha)

March 1 (Monday)

11:30 <sup>(hrs.)</sup> House of peers. The <sup>1st Private conference</sup> ~~first~~ ~~meeting~~ room. 7 members of House of peers and House of representatives elected from the prefecture of Kumamoto, presented petition.

17:30 <sup>(hrs.)</sup> In the house of peers. { Dress optional  
18:00 <sup>(hrs.)</sup> House of representatives. { Invitation by **MATSUDAIRA**  
(President)

meeting at Hoshigaoka.

P:60

March 2 (Tuesday)

General Budget Bill passed.

18:00 <sup>(hrs.)</sup> Hoshigaoka House of Peers.  
(meeting at) (of the members of the)

March 3 (Wednesday)

364793 <sup>72,</sup> Aoyama Minamicho <sup>(5 chome)</sup> ~~72 of 5~~ (YAMATO, nurses' Association)

10:00 <sup>(hrs.)</sup> Main conference of the Privy Council.

Matters <sup>(concerning the)</sup> ~~the~~ right of discipline and punishment authorized to ~~the~~ <sup>theatre</sup> army officials in the ~~place~~ of war or incident.

22:25 <sup>(hrs.)</sup> <sup>(Madame)</sup> Yamaoka, Teruko ~~dead~~ passed away.

17:30 <sup>(hrs.)</sup> At the TERASHIMA House. ~~March festival feast~~.  
(Celebrated the Doll's festival)

March 4 (Thursday)

TAKAGI (China)

13.

March 5 (Friday)

0900 hrs. ~~By train Tsubame~~, Prince KAYA <sup>left</sup> ~~start~~ for his post. by Tsubame <sup>T.N. name of train</sup>

1730 hrs. Cabinet meeting (~~cancelled~~ <sup>postponed</sup>) (at premier's official residence).

1000 hrs. at the conference room of ~~the~~ ministry. (Major General the communications meeting with TATSUMI.)

March 6 (Saturday)

Proceeded to the Palace to offer

0900-1200 hrs. ~~the~~ birthday greeting to the Empress.

1200 hrs. ~~to the~~ <sup>Invited the</sup> official residence, Chiefs of Construction ~~Section~~ <sup>the</sup>

1300-1400 hrs. ~~Funeral service of widow~~ YAMAOKA TERUKO. ~~Widow's funeral~~ <sup>to be held</sup>

1400-1500. ~~farewell service and funeral.~~

March 8 (Monday)

105 hrs. <sup>held</sup> at Premier's official residence, ~~total strength was~~ <sup>term students of the Total War</sup>

graduation ceremony of the 2nd ~~training~~ <sup>Research Institute</sup>

1430 hrs. ~~at Asakusa Rempoin~~. Memorial services for <sup>the</sup> late

HAYAKAWA TOKAJI held at Asakusa Rempoin. <sup>The service for the seventh day after the death of madame</sup>

1800 hrs. ~~at SUKOSHIA~~ YAMAOKA TERUKO <sup>one week memorial held at Sukoshia</sup>

1600 hrs. <sup>at</sup> Premier's official Residence, ~~conference of~~

Economic ~~hiazon~~ <sup>Conference (coal) held</sup>

March 9 (Tuesday)

1730 hrs. ~~At official residence~~ <sup>Invited the</sup> ~~invitation of~~ members

of Diet elected from ~~Wakayama~~ <sup>Kishu/Wakayama prefecture</sup> to the

~~the~~ <sup>official residence</sup>

1400-1500 hrs. ~~at Tsukiji Honganji~~ Farewell service <sup>of the</sup> late

Mrs Hara, wife of Mr Hara, <sup>na</sup> ~~chairman~~ <sup>president</sup> of ~~the~~ Privy

Council held at Tsukiji Honganji ~~at~~  
March 10 (Wednesday)

1600 hrs. Exchanging of informations <sup>on</sup> production  
at the Premier's official residence.

March 11 (Thursday)

1100 hrs. <sup>the</sup> (At Premier's official residence, ~~at~~ moved up

Cabinet meeting ↓

March 12 (Friday)

1800 hrs. AKASAKA.

March 13 (Saturday)

1200 hrs. <sup>the</sup> (the official residence) Chief of

<sup>Affairs</sup> Business Section & <sup>the</sup> Chief of General <sup>Affairs</sup> Division invited to

YATSUKA +

~~Appointment with Yatsuka at Sakuma.~~

1800 hrs. ~~SAKUMA~~ ~~YATSUKA~~

March 15 (Monday)

~~Chief Clerk NAGAI (2 letters unclear)~~

Appointment with Secretary NAGAI of the office of the post offices.

Inouye HIDEJI No. 30.

March 16 (Tuesday)

0920 hrs. Crown prince <sup>the Crown Prince's</sup> to leave ~~the~~ <sup>to</sup> Palace.

gate. 0940 hrs. ~~the train to leave~~ start Tokyo Station.

~~the train to arrive~~ 1140 hrs. ~~arrives~~ at Numazu Station. } ~~the~~ trip will be (postponed)

March 17 (Wednesday)

2400 hrs. ~~Yasuno~~ <sup>Isunoo</sup> to arrive

10.00 hrs. <sup>the</sup> plenary session of privy council

After <sup>the</sup> adjournment of <sup>the</sup> privy council, <sup>the</sup> cabinet <sup>was</sup> meeting ~~to be~~ held.

18.00 hrs. at the official residence Sukiyaki-party



YONAI, KATO, SHIMADA, TERASHIMA, NISHIMURA,  
 NOMURA, ICHIHARA, YAMASHITA & KIMURA, <sup>were present.</sup>

March 18 (Thursday)

1000 hrs. Graduation ceremony of <sup>the</sup> officials' training

school (absent)

~~1000 hrs. House of Peers petition. Vice count OKOCHI~~  
 The 2nd ~~to the 4th~~ petitions committee of the House of Peers held  
 under Viscount OKOCHI Teruhata.  
~~from the second to the 4th~~ The chief of the electric Bureau  
 was attended the meeting.

1000 <sup>hrs.</sup> The 2nd Exchanging of information <sup>on</sup> production.

March 20 (Saturday)

~~1000 hrs. House of Peers~~ The first division  
 The petitions Committee (1st subcommittee) of the House of Peers,

to leave the Crown Prince's  
 0850 hrs. Crown Prince gets out of the ~~Imperial~~ Palace.

to leave the Imperial Palace. The train to leave,  
 0930 hrs. ~~to out of the palace~~ . 0940 hrs. ~~start from~~ Tokyo station

The train to arrive His Highness to ~~the Imperial willay~~  
 1140 hrs. ~~at~~ NUMAZU station. Stay at Numazu

detached palace.

1400 hrs. Meeting of the first section of <sup>the</sup> Greater East Asia <sup>Ministry</sup>.  
discussed the pressing important ~~present~~ ~~imminent~~ problems ~~at~~ ~~South~~ ~~East~~ area concerning the southern

March 21 (Sunday). Gathered at the Assembly Hall  
0930 hrs. ~~Gathering place~~ of the Sanctuary of the

Imperial palace.

P. 62

March 22 (Monday) ~~Kiyoko's~~ Kiyoko's entrance examination

1000 hrs. ~~petition~~ <sup>petitions</sup> Committee, ~~meeting~~

1000 hrs. First meeting of <sup>the</sup> cabinet advisers

1300 hrs. ~~Motor car~~ <sup>To send the car, (the ministers)</sup> ~~(to)~~ <sup>(for the ministers')</sup> official residence ~~(Mrs)~~ <sup>(for the ministers')</sup> wife

March 23 (Tuesday) ~~Kiyoko's~~ Kiyoko's entrance examination

In the morning MATSUKI, Chief official returned to Tokyo.

(Dinner party held at the  
1830 hrs. ~~at~~ Premier's official residence ~~welcome party~~

Bahmō.  
Honor of ~~Palmer~~.

Appointment with ~~the~~ MITSUI at Rantei.  
1700 hrs. ~~RANTEI~~ Mitsui.

March 24 (Wednesday)

1330 hrs. Instructions <sup>concerning</sup> ~~at~~ the Harbor administration ~~at~~

Committee for petitions, proposals and oil prohibitions held  
1000 hrs. House of representatives, ~~petition proposal~~  
at the

1200 hrs. / advanced from the 25th / Meeting of the wives of the  
high ranking officials at the official residence (to send car)

1300 hrs. Closing of accounts.  
1000 hrs. → Privy Council (plenary session of the)

(The 2nd)  
1030 hrs. ~~at~~ Meeting of <sup>the</sup> Cabinet advisers.

1800 hrs. at RYUKOTEI Regular  
Ordinary meeting of HANSEI  
O.S.K. ↗

March 25 (Thursday)

1000 hrs. Plenary session of <sup>the</sup> House of Peers

1000 hrs Plenary session of <sup>the</sup> House of Representatives.

0900 hrs. Donation ceremony of the list of the Parling  
MASTS. from the Emperor.

~~1200~~ at the official residence. ~~Group of Mrs. (to take them~~  
~~by motor car)~~

1830 hrs. (the Premier's official Residence.) farewell party  
of TANAKA (Secretary). held at ~~the~~

March 26 (Friday)

1030 hrs. to attend Diet.

1100 hrs. <sup>the</sup> ~~Diet~~ closing ceremony of the Diet.

1200 hrs. The members of the Diet invited to the  
Premiers official residence. After the party,  
invitation of the members of Diet. Cabinet meeting <sup>was held</sup>

Wang Chingchang arrived in Tokyo.  
~~OKSH~~ entered to Tokyo

1600 hrs. Exchanging of ~~the~~ informations <sup>on</sup> production.

March 27 (Saturday)

Proceeded

1140 hrs. ~~Going~~ to the palace, to be received in audience by

Invited to luncheon.

the Emperor. ~~Lunch is to be given~~

TATAMI

1200 hrs. ~~Lunch is given~~ Invited to Imperial banquet.

1400 hrs. Meeting of the Committee of <sup>the</sup> Communications Ministry.

1000 hrs. Chief of the postal administration, General Bureau  
~~Mr~~ Wang ching chang, <sup>paid an</sup> ~~met~~ <sup>visit</sup> ~~officially~~ to the  
~~and~~ ~~OKF. No.~~ Communications Ministry.

~~to greet~~

10100 hrs. Meeting of <sup>the</sup> ~~operating~~ committee, <sup>on application</sup> ~~the~~ of Post office

Insurance.

March 29 (Monday)

10:00 Meeting of <sup>the</sup> 2nd division of Scientific and

Technical investigation association. at Sugar Industry Hall.

12:00 hrs. Invited Wang Ching-chang to luncheon party at the official residence. ~~Welcome luncheon for Mr. OKISHI~~

14:00 hrs. The 3rd conference of the Cabinet advisors held at the official residence of <sup>the</sup> premier. ~~the 3rd meeting~~

~~of Cabinet advisors luncheon~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>be</sup> ~~held~~ <sup>at</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>same</sup> ~~place~~

March 30 (Tuesday)

22:50 hrs. start from <sup>Ueno</sup> ~~Ueno~~

16:00 hrs. Exchanging of information <sup>on</sup> ~~of~~ production

12:30 hrs. ~~At the Hotel~~. Luncheon party in commemoration of the Chinese ~~Government's~~ <sup>National</sup> ~~Government's~~ <sup>return</sup> to Nanking (its capital) held at the Hotel.

17:00 hrs. ~~At the Peers Club~~. <sup>(meeting of the)</sup> Science promoting society <sup>(at the Peers Club)</sup>

18:30 hrs. Appointment with SUGIYAMA Gen ~~at~~ ~~Beiyokan~~ ~~Ueno~~ ~~SUGIYAMA Gen~~

March 31 (Wednesday)

0652 hrs. arrived at Sendai <sup>and</sup> ~~Shiogama~~ <sup>Shiogama</sup> inspected ~~Shiogama~~ and Ishinomaki harbours.

~~Ishinomaki Harbor.~~

1800 hrs. ~~At YAKUME.~~ Dinner given by governor of the

Prefecture at Yakume.

1000 hrs. Plenary session of <sup>the</sup> Privy Council. Prolongation

of the validity of the fishing treaty discussed.

2100 hrs. <sup>for the night</sup> put up at ~~HAKUYO KAKU~~ Hakuyō kaku.  
P. 6 ~~3~~

April 1 (Thursday)

0800 hrs. Inspected ~~the training school of~~ Sendai ~~General post~~ <sup>Communications</sup> ~~superintendent~~ office, Wireless training school,

(training school for communications officials)

and Train-men training school.

1330 hrs. <sup>left</sup> ~~started from~~ Sendai.

1950 hrs. <sup>Returned to Ueno.</sup> ~~Arrived at Ueno.~~

April 2 (Friday)

owing to ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> tour to Manchuria, ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> Cabinet meeting <sup>will be</sup> cancelled.  
<sup>^</sup> Kijoko and Narue  
~~Kijoko and Narue~~ came ~~to~~ to Tokyo.

April 3 (Saturday)

0930 <sup>(hrs)</sup> ~~to gather~~ in the gathering place of <sup>the</sup> Sanctuary  
 gathered

of the Imperial palace.

1800 hrs. ~~At Terashima house~~ dinner party <sup>at Terashima's residence.</sup> Ambassador

Nomura, etc. invited.

April 4 (Sunday)

<sup>(for air raid)</sup>  
 about 2100 hrs. Warning order issued.  
 perhaps in <sup>the</sup> direction of Midway.

April 5 (Monday)

0800 hrs. <sup>day of the conference</sup>  
 the first ~~meeting~~ of the Chiefs of Maritime

affairs Sections.

1800 hrs. ~~at Hoshigaka~~ <sup>Invited</sup> Chiefs of maritime affairs Section <sup>to Hoshigaka</sup>



April 6 (Tuesday) Second day of the conference.

1800 hrs. ~~Fukuda~~ KINTANAKA. Appointment with FUKUDA at Kintanaka.

April 7 (Wednesday)

1200 hrs. ~~at the Premier's official residence~~ <sup>(The Prime Minister)</sup> invited by ~~premier~~ officials connected with the conference of the division commanders ~~the meeting of commanders in chiefs of divisions of Army and personnel concerned thereto~~ to his official residence.

1330 hrs. <sup>meeting of the</sup> cabinet advisers.

1600 hrs. <sup>Invited</sup> the Premier's tea party. Chiefs of maritime affairs sections, etc.

April 8 (Thursday)

1300 hrs. ~~at the Premier's official residence~~ <sup>the</sup> general meeting of <sup>to be</sup> the ministry held at the Prime Minister's official residence.

<sup>the</sup> Greater East Asia. Report from the ~~side of~~ Government. and

New inquiries to be made. (postponed to Friday, 9th, April)

1800 hrs. ~~at SUIKOSHU~~ <sup>(Appointment with)</sup> KATSUTA, SHIMIZU and others <sup>(at Suikōsha)</sup>

April 9 (Friday)

1200 hrs. ~~at the Hotel Sugimoto~~

Appointment with SUGIMOTO at the Hotel,

Appointment with MOCHIZUKI at Takaraya.  
 1800 hrs. ~~TAKARAYA. Mochizuki~~ →

April 10 (Saturday)  
 1600 hrs. Secretary of <sup>the</sup> Home Ministry.  
 Appointment with the

P. 64.

April 11 (Sunday)  
 1100-1200 <sup>hrs.</sup> ~~at Denzūin~~ farewell ceremony <sup>of the</sup> late mother of  
 Mr. KITA Soichirō held at Denzūin.

~~Mr. KITA Soichirō~~ → Invited by  
 1500-1630 <sup>hrs.</sup> ~~at~~ Hotel, ~~tea party of~~ CHEN Kung-po &  
 Sea party at the

Hsu LIANG  
 Jit Ryō. ~~private dress~~ ordinary dress may do.

April 12 (Monday) (6 tickets ~~TAKARAZUKA~~)  
 Received 6 tickets for Takarazuka.

day of the conference Communications offices.  
 First ~~meeting~~ of the chiefs of the general post superintendent

~~offices~~. Gubernatorial conference held at the Prime  
 0830 hrs. ~~at the~~ Premier's official residence, ~~meeting of the~~  
 Minister's official residence. ~~prefectural governors~~.  
 TAKARAZUKA/Theater  
 6 Tickets

Invited the Communications  
 1730 hrs. ~~at Hoshigashira~~ Chiefs of the ~~general post~~

~~superintendent~~ offices. to Hoshizaka ~~Saigo~~.

At night, ~~(Invited the)~~ <sup>invitation of</sup> prefectural governors, and the respective ~~heads~~ ministers.

April 13 (Tuesday) 2nd day of the ~~coro~~ gubernatorial conference.  
 Conference of the  
 133 hrs. ~~The secret meeting of~~ Cabinet advisers,  
 to be received in audience by the Emperor.

16:00 hrs. Premier's tea-party.

The Ministers invited the chiefs of the communications  
 17:00 hrs. ~~SAGANO~~ Minister's invitation of each ~~general post~~ <sup>chief of</sup>  
 offices to Sagano.

~~Superintendent office.~~

April 14 (Wednesday)

The 3rd ~~time~~ day of the gubernatorial conference.  
 Concerning Communications Ministry  
 10:30 - 11:30 hrs. Home ministry ~~meeting of prefectural~~  
~~governors.~~ (conference of the head officials at the)

18:00 hrs. ~~each Chief of the Section.~~ Invited the respective chiefs of  
 bureaus and officials connected with  
~~concerning~~ electricity to KINTANAKA. Kintanaka.

19:00 hrs. ~~at~~ German Embassy, ~~stahn~~  
 Visited Ambassador Stahn at the

(Appointment at  
1800 hrs. <sup>^</sup> Kyōga, Mizuno. 4.4-3260

April 15 (Thursday)

1200. (at SUIKOSHHA) PAO meeting → (Japanese-Italian association)  
568432 YAMAGATA.

(Cabinet advisors to meet at the)

1800 hrs. <sup>^</sup> Villa of ~~Japan~~ Bank of <sup>Japan</sup> ~~Cabinet advisors~~

April 16 (Friday) .0900<sup>hrs.</sup> Cabinet meeting.

1330<sup>hrs.</sup> Committee of the Communications ministry. on

electricity.

1800 hrs. ~~Morita~~ YAMAGUCHI. SUEKIYO

Appointment with MORITA and YAMAGUCHI at Suekiyo.

April 17 (Saturday) .1730 hrs. (at SUIKOSHHA) <sup>to</sup> gather ~~for~~  
for the Imperial Banquet.

~~the persons who Emperor's dinner is given.~~

1800<sup>hrs.</sup> at Sui Kosha Meeting of the ~~Association of aid to~~ (relief association) Sea disaster  
1700<sup>hrs.</sup> ~~at Hotel~~, 50 years anniversary of telegraph association.

held at the Hotel. Party presided by WAKAMIYA.